Message

From: Ramirez, Carlo@DOT [Carlo.Ramirez@dot.ca.gov]

Sent: 1/14/2020 10:03:16 AM

To: Lisa Trifiletti [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fbbbee7cb080406fbcf82e283afaebf7-lisal

CC: Edmonson, Miya R@DOT [miya.edmonson@dot.ca.gov]

Subject: RE: IBEC DEIR - Meeting December 20, 2019

Hi Lisa,

At the moment we do not have anything new to report, Traffic Ops is still reviewing. However, Traffic Ops has
requested to view the powerpoints that were presented at the meeting. Will you be able to provide the powerpoints?

Best,

Carlo Ramirez

Transportation Planner

Division of Planning - Caltrans District 7

100 S. Main St., MS#16

Los Angeles, CA, 90012

Phone: (213)-897-4230 | Fax: (213)-897-1337
Carlo Ramirezidot.ca.gov

From: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 8:58 AM

To: Edmonson, Miya R@DOT <miya.edmonson@dot.ca.gov>
Cc: Ramirez, Carlo@DOT <Carlo.Ramirez@dot.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: IBEC DEIR - Meeting December 20, 2019

Can we do a check in call today?

Lisa Trifiletti
Principal
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.

(310} 7382099 cell

On Dec 19, 2019, at 3:21 PM, Edmonson, Miva R@DOT <miva.edmonson@dot.ca.gov> wrote:

Good Afternoon lisa,

We are all set to go, However | will be off tomorrow but everyone else will be there. | think it is important for you this
meeting to take place due to the time constraints and the magnitude of this project. Carlo has you covered, you are in
good hands.

Please let us know if you need parking so we can set that up today.

Thank you,
Miva Edmonson

Local Development-Intergovernmental Review Branch Chief
Caltrans Dhistrict 7, Office of Regional Planning

OO0 5 Mamn Street, Ma-16

Los Angeles, CA 900172

213, 897 6536 Office



213,897 1337 Fax

From: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsuliing com>

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 3:16 PM

To: Edmonson, Miva R@DOT <miyva.edmonsonddot ca.gov>

Cc: Ramirez, Carlo@DOT <Carle. Ramires @dot ca.gov>; Perla Solis <geria@urifileiticonsulting com>
Subject: RE: IBEC DEIR - Meeting December 20, 2019

Hi Miya,

Need to confirm that we are set up for tomorrow. Perla will send you the agenda and list of our attendees. Thank you
for your help and support. Looking forward to seeing you tomorrow.

Lisa Trifilett

Principal

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.
(310) 738-2099 cell

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for
reasons other than approved business purposes.

From: Lisa Trifiletti

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 5:06 PM

To: Edmonson, Miva R@DOT <miva.edmonson@dot.ca.gov>
Cc: Ramirez, Carlo@DOT <Larlo. Ramirer@dot co.sov>
Subject: Re: IBEC DEIR - Meeting December 20, 2019

Ok- we will take the meeting and will work tomorrow to get you an agenda and List if attendees ASAP

Lisa Trifiletti

Principal

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.
3308 738-2009 cell

On Dec 16, 2019, at 2:11 PM, Edmonson, Miya R@DOT <miva.edmonson@idot ca.gov> wrote:

We can hold that time or change it to later. | set 10:15 because | know you other meeting ends at 10am

From: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@rifiletliconsulting.com>

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 2:04 PM

To: Ramirez, Carlo@DOT <Carlo. Ramirer@dot.ca.gov>

Cc: Edmonson, Miya R@DOT <miva.edmonson@doloa.gov>
Subject: RE: IBEC DEIR - Meeting December 20, 2019

Can you please hold that time so | can confirm with the team that they can make that time?



Lisa Trifilett]

Principal

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.
(310) 738-2099 cell

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for
reasons other than approved business purposes.

From: Ramirez, Carlo@DOT <L{arlo. Ramirez@dot.oca.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 2:28 PM

To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@urifiletticonsulting com>

Cc: Edmonson, Miya R@DOT <miyva.edmeonson@dot.ca.pov>
Subject: IBEC DEIR - Meeting December 20, 2019

Hi Lisa,

Thank you for reaching out and trying to set a meeting regarding the release of the DEIR for the IBEC project. Can we
arrange the meeting for 10:15am, on December 20, 2019?

If so, please send an invitation for the meeting so we can then forward to the appropriate parties.
Best,

Carlo Ramirez

Transportation Planner

Division of Planning - Caltrans District 7

100 S. Main St., MS#16

Los Angeles, CA, 90012

Phone: (213)-897-4230 | Fax: (213)-897-1337
Cado Ramireziadotca gov

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly
prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from your system.
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than
approved business purposes

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly
prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from your system.
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than
approved business purposes

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly
prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from your system.
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than
approved business purposes



